
Senate Reference No. 93-3 
  
  

MEMORANDUM 
  
TO:                  The Faculty 
  
FROM:            David Legg, Chair 
                        Nominations and Elections Committee 
  
DATE:            19 September 1993 
  
SUBJ:              Results of Election 
  
  
The Nominations and Elections Committee received thirty-two volunteers to run as nominees for 
service on the Search and Screen Committee for Chancellor.  The Committee conducted the 
election at the September 13 meeting of the Senate and the following names have been sent to 
the Chancellor for consideration. 
  
                        Scott Argast                             Linda Hite 
                        Robert Barrett                         Bangalore Lingaraj 
                        John Bell                                 Josue Njock Libii 
                        Ronald Emery                         David Oberstar 
                        Arthur Finco                            Frank Paladino 
                        Thomas Guthrie                       Roberta Tierney 
  
bb 
 


